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ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY EXPERIENCE VERIFICATION FORM
This Section to be completed by RFQ Applicant:

	A.  Applicant Lead Agency Name:


	B.  Funding Source Name:

	C.  Contact Person and Telephone No.:


	D.  Contract Period:

	E.  Types of Funds:


	F.  Amount Received:

	G.  Amount Spent:


	H.  Contract Activities:

	  I.  Years Working with this Funding Source



This Section to be completed by RFQ Applicant’s Funding Source:
	J.  Administrative Experience
	YES
	NO

	1.
	Has the agency shown the capability to successfully administer grant funds and meet contracted goals? (If “No,” provide comments in section M)
	
	

	2.
	Has the agency successfully resolved performance problems in a timely manner? (If “No,” provide comments in section M)
	
	

	3.
	Has the agency consistently submitted complete and accurate records and reports in a timely manner? (If “No,” provide comment s in section M)
	
	

	4.
	Have there been any findings of irregularities regarding the agency, its officers, its Board of Directors? (If “Yes,” provide comments in section M)
	
	

	5.
	Has the agency had costs questioned by an audit or monitoring review? (If “Yes,” provide comments in section M)
	
	

	6.
	Does the agency have unresolved disallowed costs? (If “Yes,” provide comments in section M)
	
	


	K. Probation Sanction
	YES
	NO

	1.
	Has the Applicant/Lead Agency been placed on probation in any program it has administered through your funding source? (If “Yes,” provide comments in section M)
	
	

	2.
	Has the Applicant/Lead Agency been sanctioned or had program funds de-obligated in any program it has administered through your funding source? (If “Yes,” provide comments in section M)
	
	


List performance measures that have been utilized either by the funding source or in-house to measure the success  
of applicant’s services or program.
	L. Performance Measures
(e.g. Entered Employment Rate)

	Benchmark Performance Level
(e.g. 60% after exit)
	Agency Performance Level
(Actual Agency Performance
Level)

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


ATTACHMENT B continued - AGENCY EXPERIENCE VERIFICATION FORM
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Comments (Attach additional pages if needed):
Authorization of Verification Report:
______________________________________________________
__________________
Authorized Signature of Agency Verifying Report



Date
______________________________________________________
__________________
Name of Authorized Signatory Verifying Report



Title
_________________________

_________________________

____________________
Telephone Number


Fax Number



E-mail Address
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WIA RFQ APPLICANT’S AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE INFORMATION:
On behalf of my organization, I am authorizing the funding agency named on line B to release the information requested on this AGENCY EXPERIENCE VERIFICATION FORM and any other information that will aid the Pacific Gateway Workforce Investment Network in evaluating our demonstrated ability in providing workforce related services.  All information so released will become part of a public document, subject to review and inspection by the public at the City’s discretion, in accordance with the Public Records Act.
______________________________________________________
_____________________
Authorized Signature of Respondent/Agency




Date
___________________________________________________________           _____________________
Name of Authorized Signatory






Title
__________________________
__________________________
_______________________
Telephone Number


Fax Number



E-mail Address
2

